
January 18, 2016 
 

The East Lampeter Township Board of Supervisors met on Monday, January 18, 2016, at 
7:30 p.m. at the East Lampeter Township Office: 2250 Old Philadelphia Pike, Lancaster, PA 
17602. The meeting was called to order by Mr. John Blowers, Chairman and was followed by 
the Pledge of Allegiance. In addition to Mr. Blowers, supervisors present were: Mr. Dave 
Buckwalter, Mr. Corey Meyer and Mr. Ethan Demme.  Absent was supervisor Mr. Glenn Eberly.  
Also present was Mr. Ralph Hutchison, Township Manager.    
 
The following persons signed in as being present in the audience: 
 
Kay & Jim Nolt, 1857 Serene Way, Lancaster 
Tom & Alexandra Royer, 1725 Valley Forge Road, Lancaster 
Trevor Eby, 1020 Centerville Road, East Earl, representing Ironstone Homes LLC 
Sandy Kime, ELA Group, representing Ironstone Homes LLC 
Lynn Commero, representing Lancaster Newspapers 
Jeffrey Cutler, 67 Cambridge Village, Tax Collector 
 
Minutes of the January 4, 2016 Regular Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
January 4, 2016 regular meeting as prepared.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the 
minutes as presented.  Mr. Buckwalter seconded the motion and the motion was passed by a vote 
of three in favor and one abstaining (Mr. Meyer was not present at the January 4, 2016 meeting.) 
 
Minutes of the January 16, 2016 Special Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
January 16, 2016 special meeting as prepared. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Buckwalter to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve 
the minutes as presented.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice 
vote. 
 
Presentation of “Good Citizenship” Recognition – Mr. Thomas Royer 
 
Chairman Blowers explained that Mr. Royer witnessed a Township traffic signal pole being hit and 
reported the information to the Township so that the responsible party could reimburse the costs 
for the repairs.  He stated that the traffic signal pole in Bridgeport has been hit six times from 
March 2014 to October 2015 by tractor trailers.  The Board presented Mr. Royer with a “Good 
Citizenship” certificate and thanked him for his assistance. 
 
 
 
 



Bills: 
 
Chairman Blowers indicated that bills to be paid from various funds in the amount of $92,180.85 
were presented for payment. Chairman Blowers discussed one of the larger items included in the 
amount was a payment in the amount of $20,135.13 to Oceanport LLC for road salt.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyer and seconded by Mr. Demme to approve the payment of the 
bills as listed in the amount of $92,180.85.  The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Old Business: 
 

a. Financial Security Reduction Request – Falls of Olde Mill Subdivision 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Township is continuing to deal with Keystone Custom Homes 
on the greenway trail but this financial security is for other infrastructure items in the 
development.  Mr. Hutchison stated that there is an error on the engineer’s letter in the paragraph 
starting with “We recommend” that has incorrect information.  He stated that the information the 
Board should act on is under the “Escrow Account Reduction Summary.”  He stated that the 
current balance is $165,342.56 and the recommended reduction amount is $83,415.65 leaving a 
remaining balance of $81,926.91. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the Township engineer’s recommendation to reduce 
the escrow account by $83,415.65 leaving a remaining balance of $81,926.91 for the Falls of 
Olde Mill Subdivision. Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice 
vote.  
 
New Business: 
 

a. High Associates Land Development Plan #15-32: 1861 William Penn Way 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that Ms. Hitchens has had contact with Mr. Chris Brown who is the 
consultant working on this project.  He stated he does not know why they are not here.   
Mr. Buckwalter asked if there were any issues that deemed approval due to timing.   
Mr. Hutchison stated Ms. Hitchens did not mention any deadlines for this project.   
Mr. Demme asked if they made any indication that they were fine with the engineer’s comments.  
Mr. Hutchison stated that he believes they indicated at the Planning Commission that they were 
fine with the Planning Commission’s recommendations.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the Board 
approved a time extension back in December 2015 so there is no timing issue.  Mr. Blowers 
asked if there were any issues with sidewalks with the lots.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the 
applicant plans on taking a vacant lot and joining it to an existing developed lot and making a 
building addition onto the existing building.  The Board discussed the location of the lots and the 
sidewalks in the area and the placement of sidewalks on the proposed plan.   
 
This agenda item was tabled until the February 8, 2016 meeting. 



 
b. Ironstone Homes Meadow Ridge Subdivision Plan #15-34: 2040 Pine Drive 

 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  Mr. Sandy Kime from 
ELA and Mr. Trevor Eby from Ironstone Homes were present. 
 
Mr. Kime stated that the applicant is proposing to subdivide a lot on Meadow Ridge Drive and 
Pine Drive.  He reviewed the waiver and modifications requests including waiver of the 
preliminary plan, deferral of improvements, curbing and sidewalk until such time as the street is 
improved immediately north of the proposed development.  He reviewed the deferral request of 
the last 29 feet of sidewalk extending to the Nunan Hill property.  Mr. Kime and the Board 
discussed an issue of the possible creation of a mid-block pedestrian crossing.  Mr. Hutchison 
stated that there are PennDOT standards that need to be met in order for it to be legal.  
Mr. Kime stated they are also requesting a park and recreation fee in lieu of dedication in the 
amount of $3,096.00. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the Ironstone Homes Meadow Ridge Subdivision 
Plan #15-34 for 2040 Pine Drive conditioned upon the Township engineer’s recommendations in 
the letter dated December 24, 2015 and approve the parks and recreation fee in lieu of dedication 
in the amount of $3,096.00.   Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 

c. Resolution re: Meadow Ridge Subdivision Planning Module 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that this is a DEP required planning module that indicates that the lots in 
the subdivision will be served with public sanitary sewer services. 
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to approve the Resolution for the Meadow Ridge Subdivision 
Planning Module.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Resolution #2016-04 
 

d. Time Extension for Review and Action on Devon Creek Phase II Final Subdivision & 
Land Development Plan #15-38: New Holland Pike 

 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the applicant is working on review comments before presenting the 
plan to the Board. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the time extension for review and action on Devon 
Creek Phase II Final Subdivision & Land Development Plan #15-38 for New Holland Pike until 
May 18, 2016.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 
 



Other Business: 
 

a. Township Planning Commission Annual Report for 2015 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that it is a requirement of the Municipalities Planning Code that the 
Planning Commission prepare and provide a report to the Board.  He stated that the report 
summarizes their activities for the year.  He stated that no action is need but should be 
acknowledged that the Board has received the report.  The Board acknowledged receipt of the 
report. 
 

b. Approval of Name for New Township Park – “Gibbons Park at Nolt’s Mill” 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Board has been asked to consider the name of “Gibbons Park 
at Nolt’s Mill” for the new Township Park.  He announced that Mr. and Mrs. Nolt were present 
at the meeting.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the Board asked the Township’s Park Board to 
consider what to name the property acquired last year at 2557 Old Philadelphia Pike. He stated 
that the Park Board gathered information and discussed the possible names for the park.  He 
stated that they are recommending the name for the new park.  Mr. Nolt stated that it is 
honorable of the Board to name the park “Gibbons Park” after the original founder of the mill 
that was built in 1770.  He reviewed some of the history of the property. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the park name as “Gibbons Park at Nolt’s Mill”.   
Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

c. Authorization to Submit Application for CDBG Funding 
 
Mr. Hutchison explained that the funding would be for the completion of a water system loop 
that would extend the water main along Route 896 between Route 340 and Seigrist Road. He 
stated that the City of Lancaster estimates the construction cost of approximately $700,000.   He 
stated that the Township will be required to complete an income survey along Route 896 in the 
area in order to finalize the qualification of the project. He stated that the properties would have 
the opportunity to have public water service.  Mr. Blowers asked what the cost to the property 
owners would be.  Mr. Hutchison stated that he didn’t believe there are any tapping fees because 
the PUC doesn’t permit the City to charge a tapping fee.  He stated that if a homeowner wishes 
to connect to the main, the city will install the lateral but the homeowner would be responsible 
for installing service from the lateral to his/her own property if they want to connect.    
Mr. Buckwalter stated that the City should notify the homeowners of the work to be done ahead 
of time.  Mr. Blowers stated the Township should communicate with the homeowners to make 
them aware of the construction.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township has to communicate 
with homeowners in regards to the Income Survey to make a determination if it’ll be eligible so 
they will be aware of the project. 
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to authorize the submission of the application for CDBG funding for 
the Route 896 water main.  Mr. Buckwalter seconded the motion and it was passed by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 



Public Comment: 
 
Mr. Nolt thanked the Board for their service. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme and seconded by Mr. Meyer to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be 
held on Monday, February 8, 2016 beginning at 7:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Ralph Hutchison 




































